Elbridge Township Board Meeting, June 11, 2019	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board Elbridge Township Board	DIALLIVINOLLS FAUL 1
Regular Meeting	
Tuesday, June 11, 2018	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINUTES	
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and	CALL TO ORDER
Pledge said.	
	DOLL CALL
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee's Eric	ROLL CALL
Herrygers. Gary Tate was absent	
Herrygers. Gary rate was absent	
Approximately 11 other people were in attendance	OTHER PRESENT
Herremans brought the agenda to the floor for approval.	AGENDA
5 6 maria a maria a m	
Moved by Van Sickle, Seconded by Herremans to approve the	AGENDA APPROVAL
agenda as amended.	
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and	
Herremans, yes. Carried	
Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by Herremans to approve the	MINUTES
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented.	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented.	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried	ACCOUNTS
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended.	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019	
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training.	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	PAYABLE
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	BOARD REPORTS OLD BUSINESS
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	BOARD REPORTS
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing CLERK: Nothing Van Sickle will include in next month packet for discussion, again	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS OLD BUSINESS Telamon Lease
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing CLERK: Nothing Van Sickle will include in next month packet for discussion, again Discussion on Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance, no one but	BOARD REPORTS OLD BUSINESS
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing CLERK: Nothing Van Sickle will include in next month packet for discussion, again Discussion on Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance, no one but Andrew Wright has received a copy of the rewrite. Lance needs	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS OLD BUSINESS Telamon Lease
May 12, 2019 minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to pay the bills as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balance as of 05/31/2019 GENERAL FUND: \$134,442.80 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.80 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,015.40 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Have a Special Use public hearing coming up, 3 planning members went to training. SUPERVISOR: Nothing CLERK: Nothing Van Sickle will include in next month packet for discussion, again Discussion on Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance, no one but	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS OLD BUSINESS Telamon Lease

Elbridge Township Board Meeting June 1	1, 2019	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Discussion on Town Hall's and sending o	ut a survey to the people	OLD BUSINESS
asking their opinions on the sale of the new hall and remodel of the		Town Hall's
old hall.		
Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing	in July	NEW BUSINESS:
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to not levy the		Truth in Taxation
millage for Fire Apparatus again this ye		
Roll Call Vote: Herremans, yes; Koch,		
Herrygers, no.	Motion Failed	
Board will hold Truth in Taxation Hearing	g on July 9, 2019 at 7:45	
pm.		
		CORRESPONDANCE
Public Comments began at 8:15 pm.	3person spoke	PUBLIC COMMENT
Public Comments ended at 8:17 pm	• •	
The meeting was adjourned 8:18 pm		ADJOURNMENT
		Minutes numered by
		Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle,
		Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk	Date	CICIA
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor	Date	